Public Document Pack

) Brent

Alcohol and Entertainment
Licensing Sub-Committee (C)

Monday 27 April 2015 at 10.30 am
Conference Hall - Brent Civic Centre, Engineers Way,
Wembley, HA9 OFJ

Membership:

Members Substitute Members
Councillors: Councillors:

Long (Chair) Ahmed, Bradley, Chohan, Duffy,
Hoda-Benn Hector and Tatler

McLeish

For further information contact: Joe Kwateng, Democratic Services Officer
020 8937 1354, joe.kwateng@brent.gov.uk

For electronic copies of minutes, reports and agendas, and to be alerted when the
minutes of this meeting have been published visit:
democracy.brent.gov.uk

The press and public are welcome to attend this meeting

(vrecycle

for Brent




Agenda

Introductions, if appropriate.

Apologies for absence and clarification of alternate members

Item

1

Declarations of personal and prejudicial interests

Members are invited to declare at this stage of the meeting, any relevant
financial or other interest in the items on this agenda.

Application by the Metropolitan Police for the review of the premises
licence for 'Alisan' (The Junction, Engineers Way, Wembley HA9
0EG) pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003

Application by Betting Shop Services Limited to vary the premises
licence for 'Jenningsbet' (429 High Road, Wembley, HA9 7AB)
pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003

Application by the Nuisance Control Team for the review of a
premises licence held by Mr Fatos Alimeri for 'Three Fratelli' (249
High Road, NW10 2RX) pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing
Act 2003

Application by Mr Ali Reza Faizollahi for a personal licence to
authorise the sale or supply of alcohol or to become a Designated
Premises Supervisor for licensed premises. pursuant to the
provisions of the Licensing Act 2003

Page

1-12

13-24

25-40

41 - 50

Please remember to switch your mobile phone to silent during the

meeting.

e The meeting room is accessible by lift and seats will be provided for

members of the public.




PROTECTIVE MARKING Agenda Item 2

IRl TOTAL POLICING

Form for Applying for a Summary Licence Review

Application for the review of a premises licence under section 53A of the Licensing Act 2003
(premises associated with serious crime, serious disorder or both)

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are completing the form by
hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in
black ink.

Use additional sheets if necessary.

Insert name and address of relevant licensing authority and its reference number:
Name: PC Sam LEWIS-EVANS 598QK

Address:
Wembley Police Station, 603 Harrow Road
Posttown: Wembley Post code:

Ref. No.:

| PC Sam LEWIS-EVANS - o — =

on behalf of the chief officer ;)_f_police for the Metropolitan Police area .app_l.)-l -for the review of a premises
licence under section 53A of the Licensing Act 2003.

1. Premises details

Postal address of premises or club premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description:
1 The Junction, Engineers Way
Post town: Wembley POSt code: HA9Q 0EG
if known

2. Premises licence details
Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if known):
Red Saffron Ltd T/A Alisan
Number of premises licence or club premises certificate (if known):

247178

3. Certificate under section 53A(1)(b) of the Licensing Act 2003 (Please read guidance note 1)

| confirm that a certificate has been given by a senior member of the police force for the police area above
that in his opinion the above premises are associated with serious crime or serious disorder or both, and the
certificate accompanies this application.

Please tick the box to confirm: X

Page 1



PROTECTIVE MARKING

4. Details of association of the above premises with serious crime, serious disorder or both

(Please read guidance note 2)

The venue has been subject to a number of serious crimes in the last couple of months.

On 30th March 2015 there was an alltercation at the venue between the DPS and a male representing the premises
Licence Holder which resulted in the male being stabbed by an unknown male linked to the DPS. The victim is in a life
threatening condition, two suspects have been arrested for attempted murder one of which is the current DPS, there
are still two outstanding suspects linked to the premise for this offence.

Police have worked tirelessly with the DPS trying to assist in improving the venue and working within the existing
conditions which were origanally put in place for a restaurant with the odd late night banqueting event. Police have
had almost weekly meetings at the venue and then on 27/2/15 were placed on an action plan following an extremley
serious GBH. Police believe that the venue has lost all control and is high likely to continue to be a source of serious
crime and disorder if it is allowed to remain open. The premise licence holders during this time have shown little to no
interest and have not assisted or made any contact with Police with regards to any correspondance.

| reserve the right to produce evidence which amplifies the grounds for review which my take place at, or in the vicinity
of the premise between the service of this application and the hearing and/or during the time allowed for any appeal
proceedings.

Signature of applicant

Signature: / /(_'C%gﬁ@&_g@i_ Date: Sl {S , \S :

Capacity: Licensing Officer

Contact details for matters concerning this application

Surname: First Names:

Address:

Post town: Post code:

Tel. No.: 0208 733 3206 Email: Sam.Lewis-Evans@met.police.uk

Notes for guidance

1. A certificate of the kind mentioned in the form must accompany the application in order for it to be valid under the
terms of the Licensing Act 2003. The certificate must explicitly state the senior officer’s opinion that the premises
in question are associated with serious crime, serious disorder or both.

Serious crime is defined by reference to section 81 of the Regulation of Investigatory Powers Act 2000. In

summary, it means:

e conduct that amounts to one or more criminal offences for which a person who has attained the age of
eighteen and has no previous convictions could reasonably be expected to be sentenced to imprisonment for
a term of three years or more; or

e conduct that amounts to one or more criminal offences and involves the use of violence, results in substantial
financial gain or is conduct by a large number of persons in pursuit of a common purpose.
Serious disorder is not defined in legislation, and so bears its ordinary English meaning.

2, Briefly describe the circumstances giving rise to the opinion that the above premises are associated with serious
crime, serious disorder, or both.

Retention Period: 7 years
MP 146/12

Page 2



RESTRICTED

| METROPOLITAN Certificate under Section 53A(1)(b) Form 693A
% POLICE of the Licensing Act 2003

Working together for a safer London

Metropolitan Police Service
New Scotland Yard

8-10 Broadway

London

SW1H 0BG

| hereby certify that in my opinion the premises described below are associated with:

both serious crime and serious disorder

Premises (include business name and address and any other relevant identifying details):
Alisan

1 The Junction

Engineers Way

Wembley

HA9 OEG

Premises licence number (if known): 247178

Name of premises supervisor (if known): Akbar LAKHANI

lam a Superintendent1 in the Metropolitan Police Service.

1Insert rank of officer giving the certificate, which must be superintendent or above.

| am giving this certificate because | am on the opinion that other procedures under the Licensing Act are inappropriate in
this case because’:

The premises was the venue of a serious assault where a male was stabbed by a member of staff on 30/3/15, this is the
sixth serious incident within 3 months, including a serious GBH behind the bar and another incident with a customer
brandishing a firearm. There have been numerous incidents of breaches to the licensing conditions which have had a
direct effect on the crime and disorder in and around the venue.

Other procedures have been considered but do not address the long term issue. A standard review could take months to
reach a conclusion especially if taken to appeal.

Taking into consideration the gravity of this incident, the recent track record of the premises and the failure of the
management to deal appropriately this matter is not felt suitable for a standard review. It is important that immediate steps
are put into place now to prevent more serious crime.

As a result of this extremely serious incident, police have lost all faith in the management of this venue. Police believe
that the immediate suspension of the premises licence is necessary to prevent any further incidents at the venue.

This is deemed an appropriate and proportionate measure in view of the above evidence and to reduce any further threat
to public safety and prevent further crime and disorder.

2Give a brief description of why other procedures such as a standard review process are thought to be inappropriate, e.g. the degree of seriousness of
the crime and/or disorder, the past history of compliance in relation to the premises concerned.

g N
Signed: W E /\AQ-\(Q_, @M{L CSUP\—

Date: 2\ o Q@ (S~

Retention period: 7 years
MP 654/08

Page 3




Page 4



ENVIRONMENT & NEIGHBOURHOOD
REGULATORY SERVICES

BRENT CIVIC CENTRE

ENGINEERS WAY

WEMBLEY

HA9 OFJ

TEL: 020 8937 5359
EMAIL: business.licence@brent.gov.uk

London Borough of Brent

Premises Licence

PART A

This Premises Licence was granted by Brent Council, Licensing Authority for the area of the
Borough of Brent under the Licensing Act 2003.

Signed........coooveeeiiiiii Date: 23 June 2014
Director of Environment and Neighbourhood

Licence number 247178

Licence start date: 22/09/2006

| Part 1 - Premises Details

ALISAN, 1 The Junction Wembley Retail Park, Engineers Way, Wembley, HA9 OEG
Telephone: 0208 903 3888

Licensable activities and the times authorised by this licence

| Live Music
Day Start Time End Time
Monday 08:00 02:30
Tuesday  08:00 02:30
Wednesday 08:00 02:30
Thursday 08:00 02:30
Friday 08:00 02:30
Saturday  08:00 02:30
Sunday 08:00 02:30

LBB — Premises Licence 247178 Page | 1

Page 5



| Recorded Music

Day Start Time End Time
Monday 08:00 02:30
Tuesday  08:00 02:30
Wednesday 08:00 02:30
Thursday 08:00 02:30
Friday 08:00 02:30
Saturday  08:00 02:30
Sunday 08:00 02:30

| Performances of Dance

Day Start Time End Time
Monday 08:00 02:30
Tuesday  08:00 02:30
Wednesday 08:00 02:30
Thursday 08:00 02:30
Friday 08:00 02:30
Saturday  08:00 02:30
Sunday 08:00 02:30

| Anything Similar to Performance of Live/Recorded Music or Dance

Day Start Time End Time
Monday 08:00 02:30
Tuesday  08:00 02:30
Wednesday 08:00 02:30
Thursday 08:00 02:30
Friday 08:00 02:30
Saturday  08:00 02:30
Sunday 08:00 02:30

LBB — Premises Licence 247178 Page | 2

Page 6



| Provision of Entertainment Facilities for Making Music

Day Start Time End Time
Monday 08:00 02:30
Tuesday  08:00 02:30
Wednesday 08:00 02:30
Thursday 08:00 02:30
Friday 08:00 02:30
Saturday  08:00 02:30
Sunday 08:00 02:30

| Provision of Entertainment Facilities for Dancing

Day Start Time End Time
Monday 08:00 02:30
Tuesday  08:00 02:30
Wednesday 08:00 02:30
Thursday 08:00 02:30
Friday 08:00 02:30
Saturday  08:00 02:30
Sunday 08:00 02:30

| Provision of Late Night Refreshment

Day Start Time End Time
Monday 23:00 03:00
Tuesday  23:00 03:00
Wednesday 23:00 03:00
Thursday  23:00 03:00
Friday 23:00 03:00
Saturday  23:00 03:00
Sunday 23:00 03:00

LBB — Premises Licence 247178 Page | 3

Page 7



| Supply of Alcohol

Day Start Time End Time
Monday 08:00 03:00
Tuesday  08:00 03:00
Wednesday 08:00 03:00
Thursday 08:00 03:00
Friday 08:00 03:00
Saturday  08:00 03:00
Sunday 08:00 03:00

Whether alcohol is authorised to be supplied on or off the premises: On

| The Opening Hours of the Premises

Day Start Time End Time
Monday 08:00 03:30
Tuesday  08:00 03:30
Wednesday 08:00 03:30
Thursday 08:00 03:30
Friday 08:00 03:30
Saturday  08:00 03:30
Sunday 08:00 03:30

LBB — Premises Licence 247178 Page | 4

Page 8



Part 2

| Details of Holder of Premises Licence

Name: Red Saffron Ltd T/A Alisan
Address: Unit B1, Neptune Industrial Estate, Neptune Road, Harrow, MIDDLESEX, HA1
4HX

Telephone:
Email:

Registered Address: Unit B1, Neptune Industrial Estate, Neptune Road, Harrow, Middlesex,
HA1 4HX

Registered Number: || G

| Details of Designated Premises Supervisor

Name: Mr Akbar Lakhani

Address:
Personal Licence Number:
Issuing authority:

| Annexe 1 - Mandatory Conditions |

(a) No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when no designated premises supervisor
has been specified in the licence or at a time when the designated premises supervisor
does not hold a personal licence or his or her licence has been suspended.

(b) Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a
person who holds a personal licence.

(c) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall ensure that an age
verification policy applies to the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

(d) The responsible person shall take all reasonable steps to ensure that staff on relevant
premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation
to the premises.

An irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities, or
substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the sale or supply
of alcohol for consumption on the premises in a manner which carries a significant risk of
leading or contributing to crime and disorder, prejudice to public safety, public nuisance, or
harm to children:-

(i) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or
encourage, individuals to:

e drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or
supplied on the premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsible
person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

e drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

LBB — Premises Licence 247178 Page | 5

Page 9



(ii) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or
discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic (other than
any promotion or discount available to an individual in respect of alcohol for consumption at
a table meal, as defined in section 159 of the Act);

(iii) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or
reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less;

(iv) provision of free or discounted alcohol in relation to the viewing on the premises of a
sporting event, where that provision is dependent on—

e the outcome of a race, competition or other event or process, or
¢ the likelihood of anything occurring or not occurring;

(v) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the
vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or
glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable
manner.

(e) The responsible person shall ensure that no alcohol is dispensed directly by one person
into the mouth of another (other than where that other person is unable to drink without
assistance by reason of a disability).

(f) The responsible person shall ensure that free tap water is provided on request to
customers where it is reasonably available.

(9) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall ensure that an age
verification policy applies to the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18
years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request,
before being served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and a
holographic mark.
(h) The responsible person shall ensure that-
(i) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the
premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance
ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the
following measures-

- beer or cider: half pint;

- gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25ml or 35ml; and

Embedded Conditions

LBB — Premises Licence 247178 Page | 6

Page 10



| Annexe 2 - Conditions Consistent With the Operating Schedule

1 CCTV shall be installed and maintained in a working condition.

2 All CCTV recordings shall be kept for 31 days and shall be made available to police and
licensing officers if requested.

3 Customers shall not be permitted to take open glass containers outside the premises as
defined on the plan submitted with the operating schedule and approved by the Licensing
Authority.

4 A copy of the premises licence summary including the hours which licensable activities
are permitted shall be visible from the outside of each entrance to the premises.

5 The total number of people permitted on the premises including staff and performers shall
not exceed 150 in the main restaurant and 60 in the lounge or 200 overall.

6 Notices asking customers to leave quietly shall be conspicuously displayed at all exits.
7 Children shall only be allowed on the premises for the purpose of taking a table meal.

8 On major event days at Wembley Stadium the following shall apply:

- Customers shall not be allowed to congregate outside the premises.

- No glass shall be handed over the bar but decanted into plastic vessels.

- The DPS shall work in partnership with the Police and if necessary comply with any
direction given by a senior Police Officer on duty at the event.

- The external area shall not be used except to smoke only.

9 Nudity, striptease and other entertainment of an adult nature shall not be permitted on the
premises.

10 Minimum of two door supervisors of a suitable gender mix, shall be employed from 2200
hours hours on any day when the premises are open for the sale of alcohol past midnight.

11 Door supervisors shall wear clothing that can be clearly and easily identified on CCTV.

12 A register/log containing the names, badge number, dates & times of duty of security
staff and any incidents that occur shall be kept and made available to the Police and
Licensing Authority.

13 A sign stating “No proof of age - No sale” shall be displayed at the point of sale.

14 A “Challenge 21” policy shall be adopted and adhered to at all times.

15 An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available for inspection on
request to an authorised officer of Brent Council or the Police, which will record the
following:

(a) all crimes reported to the venue

(b) all ejections of patrons

(c) any complaints received

(d) any incidents of disorder

(e) all seizures of drugs or offensive weapons

LBB — Premises Licence 247178 Page | 7

Page 11



(f) any faults in the CCTV system or searching equipment or
scanning equipment

(g) any refusal of the sale of alcohol

(h) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.

16 No entry or re-entry shall be permitted after midnight (0000 hours).

17 No alcohol shall be available for any customer when the premises are open primarily for
use by persons under the age of 18.

Annexe 3 - Conditions Attached After a Hearing by the Licensing
Authority

Not applicable

| Annexe 4 - Plans

See attached sheet.

LBB — Premises Licence 247178 Page | 8

Page 12



Agenda ltem 3

Gambling Act 2005

Application to vary a Betting Premises Licence

1. The Application

Name of Applicant: Betting Shop Services Ltd

Name & Address of Premises: | Jenningsbet, 429 High Road, Wembley, HA9 7AB

Applicants Agent: Woods Whur 2014 Ltd

The application is to vary a premises licence as follows:

i.  Variation of trading hours: 07:00hrs to 00:30hrs Seven days a week

2. Background
The premises currently operate as a betting shop.

The existing trading hours are 07:00hrs to 22:00hrs

4. Relevant Representations

Representation has been received from the Police.

5. Interested Parties
None
6. Policy Considerations

None specific.
7. Associated Papers

A. Copy of Application Form
B. Copy of Police Representation

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 14



Devonshire House 33 Cavendish Square  Tel 0113 234 3055 info@woodswhur.co.uk

i ¥ 38 York Place London www.woodswhur.co.uk
w Leeds W1o0PW
l LSa2ED
ujoodsuunui
The Licensing Manager Our ref’”  CC/TB/JENQOO1-44-0/2048
London Borough of Brent
Brent Civic Centre
Engincers Way Your ref
WEMBLEY
Middlese
HLAOOH] 11 March 2015 o

Dear Sirs

Jenningsbet 429 High Road Wembley HA9 7AB
Variation of Premises Licence — Gambling Act

We act on behalf of Betting Shop Services, the operator of these premises and we are instructed to submit
an application to vary the premises licence issued under the Gambling Act.

Accordingly, please find enclosed the following:

Notice of application

Form A sent to the responsible authorities
Premises Licence

Cheque in the sum of £1500.00

R =

We confirm arrangements are being made for the public notice to be advertised in a local paper and
displayed at the premises.

We should be obliged if you would acknowledge receipt of this letter and enclosure and if you require any
further information, please contact Andrew Woods at our Leeds office.

Yours faithfully
Do ~oShioe
Woods Whur

Enc

Directors: Patrick M Whur ¢ Andrew J Woods * Consultant: Colin Manchester

Waods Whor zo14 Limited is authordsed and requlated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority. SRA No 61_‘\98. Waoad: Whur 2014 Limited is o limited company incarperated in England and Wales
with reqistered number 8973858, Woods Whur 2014 Limited |s reglstered st Devonshire House, 38 York Place, Leeds, LS3 2ED. VAT No: 187 284 453




Application to vary a premises licence under the Gambling Act 2005

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

If you are completing this form by hand, please write legibly in block capitals using ink. Use
additional sheets if necessary (marked with the number of the relevant question). You may wish

to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

If you are an individual, please fill in Section A. If the application is being made on behalf of an

organisation (such as a company or partnership), please fill in Section B.

Section A

Individual applicant

1 Title: Mr [] Mrs [] Miss [] Ms [ ] Dr [] Other (please specify) [*¥#%¥]
2 Surname: [rs) Other name(s); [*¥***#]
3 Applicant's address (home or business - ):

[#k]

[**:{:* *]

[*****]

Postcode: [####%]
4(a)  The number of the applicant's operating licence (as set out in the operating licence): [**%**)

4(b)  If the applicant does not hold an operating licence but is in the process of applying for one, give

the date on which the application was made: [****%]
5 Tick the box if the application is being made by more than one person. [_]

Section B

Application on behalf of an organisation

6 Name of applicant business or organisation: Betting Shop Services Limited

Page 16

Page |




7

8(a)

8(b)

9

The applicant's registered or principal address:

4 Simon Campion Court
232-234 High Street
Epping

Postcode: CM16 4AU
The number of the applicant's operating licence (as given in the operating licence):
000-003238-N-104053-006

If the applicant does not hold an operating licence but is in the process of applying for one, give

the date on which the application was made: [***¥%]

Tick the box if the application is being made by more than one organisation, [_]

Part 2 - Premises Details

| 10

11

12

13

14

Trading name used at licensed premises:  Jenningsbet

Give the address of the premises or, if none, give a description of the premises and its location.
Where the premises are a vessel, give the place indicated in the premises licence as the place in
the licensing authority's area where the vessel is wholly or partly situated. Where possible this

should include an address with a posicode:

429 High Road
Wembley
Postcode: HA9 7AB

Telephone number at premises (if known):  N/A

Type of premises licence to be varied:

Regional Casino [ |  Large Casino [_] Small Casino [_]
Converted Casino [_] Bingo [ Adult Gaming Centre D
Betting (track) [ Betting (other) [ Family Entertainment Centre [_]

Premises licence number (if known): GA0129

Page 17

Page 1




_T

L}

Il you are making this application alongside an application for transfer or reinstatement of the
premises licence into your name, please give the name of the current licence holder as it appears

on the premises licence (i known):

Surname: | Other name(s): [*****]

Part 3 -

Details of variations applied for

Please give details of any variation which is being applied for. Where the application includes
an application to exclude or vary a condition of the premises licence, identify the relevant
condition here (unless it relates to hours of operation which are dealt with in questions 16(b)

and 16(c)):

To extend trading hours as indicated below,

16(b) Do you want the licensing authority to exclude or vary a condition of the licence so that the
premises may be used for longer periods than would otherwise be the case?  Yes
16(c) If the answer to question 16(b) is yes, please complete the table below to indicate the times
when you want the premises to be available for use under the premises licence.
Start Finish Details of any seasonal variation
Mon 07:00 00:30
Tues 07:00 00:30
Wed 07:00 00:30
Thurs 07:00 00:30
Fri 07:00 00:30
Sat 07:00 00:30
Sun 07:00 00:30
17 Please indicate any particular date on which you want the variation to take effect if approved:
20 April 2015
18 Please set out any other matters which you consider to be relevant to your application:

If the application is granted, the licence holder of the premises will operate a magnetic lock on the
entrance door between the hours of 20:00 to c¢lose. In addition, the branch will have two members of

staff working between the hours of 18:00 and close.

Page 18

Page 2




Part 4 - Declarations and Checklist (Please tick as appropriate)

We confirm that, to the best of our knowledge, the information contained in this
application is true. We understand that it is an offence under section 342 of the

Gambling Act 2005 to give information which is false or misleading in, or in relation to,

this application. X
We confirm that the applicant(s) have the right to occupy the premises. <]
Checklist:

. Payment of the appropriate fee has been made/is enclosed X

A plan of the premises is enclosed

X X

The existing premises licence is enclosed

The existing premises licence is not enclosed, but the application is accompanied

by -

. A statement explaining why it is not reasonably practicable to produce the
licence and, B4

. An application under the Section 190 of the Gambling Act 2005 for the

issue of a copy of the licence
We understand that if the above requirements are not complied with the
application may be rejected

We understand that it is now necessary to advertise the application and

X X X

give the appropriate notice to the responsible authorities

Part §'- Signatures

19

20

Signature of applicant or applicant's solicitor or other duly authorised agent. If signing on

behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity:
Signature: \/‘J Q}\/Jl

Print Name:  Woods Whur 2014 Limited

Date: 11/03/2015 Capacity: Solicitors for the applicant

For joint applications, signature of 2nd applicant, or 2nd applicant's solicitor or other authorised

agent. If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity:

Signature: [*##%¥]

Page 19

Page |




Print Name: [*¥**¥]

Date: [****#*] (dd/mm/yyyy) ~ Capacity: [*****]

Part 6 - Contact Details

21(a)

21(h)

25

Please give the name of a person who can be contacted about the application: Andrew Woods

Please give one or more telephone numbers at which the person identified in question 21 (a) can

be contacted: 0113 234 3055
Postal address for correspondence associated with this application:

Woods Whur 2014 Limited
Devonshire House

38 York Place

Leeds

Postcode: LS1 2ED

If you are happy for correspondence in relation to your application to be sent via e-mail, please
give the e-mail address to which you would like correspondence to be sent:

andrew(@woodswhur.co.uk

Page 20

Page 2




No: GA0129

BETTING PREMISES LICENCE

This licence is issued under section 164 of the Gambling Act 2005 by

LONDON BOROUGH OF BRENT

\ Part 1 — Details of person to whom licence is issued

This premises licence is issued to:

Betting Shop Services Limited

of the following address:

4 Simon Campion Court, 232-234 High Street, Epping, ESSEX, CM16 4AU

who holds an operating licence which has been given the following operating number
by the Gambling Commission: 029-003238-N-104053-001

\ Part 2 — Details of the premises in respect of which the licence is issued

Facilities for gambling may be provided in accordance with this licence on the
following premises:

Jenningsbet, 429 High Road, Wembley, HA9 7AB

| Part 3 — Premises Licence details

This licence came into effect on: 24 April 2008

This licence is of unlimited duration.

Page 21



The following conditions have been attached to the licence by the issuing authority
under section 169(1)(a) of the Gambling Act 2005:

Condition attached to all premises
The summary of the terms and conditions of the premises licence issued under section
164(1)(c) of the 2005 Act shall be displayed in a prominent place within the premises.

Condition attached to all premises
The layout of the premises shall be maintained in accordance with the plan.

Condition attached to all premises
The premises shall not be used for—

(a) the sale of tickets in a private lottery or customer lottery, or

(b) the sale of tickets in any other lottery in respect of which the sale of tickets on the
premises is otherwise prohibited.

Betting Shop: Notice of Age Restriction
A notice stating that no person under the age of 18 years is permitted to enter the premises
shall be displayed in a prominent place at every entrance to the premises.

Betting Shop: Entrance to the premises
(1) Access to the premises shall be from a street or from other premises with a betting
premises licence.

(2) Without prejudice to sub-paragraph (1), there shall be no means of direct access
between the premises and other premises used for the retail sale of merchandise or
services.

Betting Shop: Premises only betting facilities

Subiject to anything permitted by virtue of the 2005 Act, or done in accordance with
paragraphs 4, 5, 6 and 7 below, the premises shall not be used for any purpose other than
for providing facilities for betting.

Betting Shop: Situation of ATM

Any ATM made available for use on the premises shall be located in a place that requires
any customer who wishes to use it to leave any gaming machine or betting machine in order
to do so.

Betting Shop: Communication of Information

No apparatus for making information or other

material available in the form of sounds or visual images may be used on the premises,
except for apparatus used for the following purposes—

(a) communicating information about, or coverage of, sporting events, including—
(i) information relating to betting on such an event; and

(ii) any other matter or information, including an advertisement, which is incidental to such
an event;

(b) communicating information relating to betting on any event (including the result of the

Page 22



event) in connection with which betting transactions may be or have been effected on the
premises.

Betting Shop: Publications for sale
No publications, other than racing periodicals or specialist betting publications, may be sold
or offered for sale on the premises.

Betting Shop: No music, dancing etc on the premises
No music, dancing or other entertainment shall be provided or permitted on the premises,
save for entertainment provided in accordance with paragraph 5.

Betting Shop: Prominent notice of no Alcohol
(1) No alcohol shall be permitted to be consumed on the premises at any time during
which facilities for gambling are being provided on the premises.

(2) A notice stating the condition in sub-paragraph (1) shall be displayed in a prominent
place at every entrance to the premises.

Betting Shop: A notice setting out the terms of betting

A notice setting out the terms on which customers are invited to bet on the premises shall
be displayed in a prominent place on the premises to which customers have unrestricted
access.

Default condition: Betting Shops hours of closure
No facilities for gambling shall be provided on the premises between the hours of 10pm on
one day and 7am on the next day.

The following conditions, which would otherwise attach to the licence by virtue of
regulations made under section 168 of the Gambling Act 2005, have been excluded
by the issuing authority under section 169(1)(b) of that Act:

A scale plan is attached as an annex to this licence

Signed on behalf of the issuing licensing authority

Director of Environment and Neighbourhood

Page 23



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 24



Agenda ltem 4

LICENSING ACT 2003

Application for the Review a Premises Licence

Name of Applicant: Nuisance Control Team — Martin Wood

Name & Address of Premises: Three Fratelli, 249 High Road, NW10 2RX

Applicants Agent:

1. Application

The application is for the review of a premises licence held by Mr Fatos Alimeri. The
premises are known as Three Fratelli, 249 High Road, NW10 2RX

2. Grounds for Review
The grounds for review are Public Nuisance.

3. Relevant Representations
Additional representation has been received from The Metropolitan Police.

4. Background
These premises are currently licensed for regulated entertainment, the sale of alcohol and
late night refreshment until 00:00hrs Sunday to Thursday and 02:30 Friday & Saturday. The
premises can remain open until 00:30hrs Sunday to Thursday and 03:00hrs Friday &
Saturday.

The Designated Premises Supervisor is Bujar Marku

7. Associated Papers
A. Copy of Review Application
B. Copy of Police Representation
B Copy of Current Licence

Page 25



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 26



Environment and Protection

Brent Civic Centre, Engineers Way,
Wembley, Middlesex. HA9 OFJ

B re nt Tel: {020} 8937 5252
Direct Line 020-8937 5561
Email: envirenmentandprotection@brent.gov.uk

ENVIRONMENT AND NEIGHBOURHOOD
SERVICES Web: wWww.brent.gov.uk/eh

Mr Fatos Alimeti

11A Micklefield Way Your Reff
BOREHAMWOOD Our F(ef: SH!Q1 120/07
WD6 4LG Contact: Martin Wood

Dear Mr Fatos Alimeri,

Re: Three Fratelli, 249 High Road, London, NW10 2RX
Licensing Act 2003.

Following evidence of a statutory noise nuisance and the offence of breaching the terms of a
Noise Abatement Notice, previcusly served on The Designated Premises Supervisor at the ahove
premises, it is the policy of the Nuisance Control Team to apply for a Review of your Premises
Licence.

Enclosed is a Review application made by the Nuisance Control Team, The administration of this
maiter will be handied by the Licensing Authority at Brent Council. The contact details for the
Licensing Authority are:

business.licence @brent.gov.uk

020 8937 5359

My contact details are displayed in the letterhead.

Yours sincerely,

Martin Wood
Enforcement Officer
Environment and Protection

cc Brent Council, Licensing Authorit

Brent - building a better
borough

INVESTOR IN PEOYLE

IS0 14001




Brent

APPLICATION FOR A REVIEW OF A
PREMISES LICENCE OR CLUB PREMISES CERTIFICATE

Application for the review of a premises licence or ¢lub premises certificate
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand piease write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers
are inside the boxes and written in black Ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I, Martin Wood (Authorised Officer of Brent Council) appily for the review of a premises
licence under section 61 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1
below.

Part 1 - Premises or ciub premises details

Name and postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Three Fratelli, 249 High Rd

Post Town London Post Code NW10 2RX

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate {if known)

Mr Fatos Alimeri

Number of premises licence or club premises certificate (if known)

207493

1 Review of Premises or Club
Premises Application_Three Fratelli.doc

Page 28




Part 2 - Applicant details

| am
Please tick v Yes

1} an interested party (please complete (A} or (B) below)
a) a person living in the vicinity of the premises
b) a body representing persons living in the vicinity of the premises

c) a person involved in business in the vicinity of the premises

LILrLgLd

d) a body representing persons involved in business in the vicinity of the premises
2) a responsible authority (please complete (C) below) v

3) a member of the club to which this application relates (please complete (A) below) :]

(A) DETAILE OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT ({fill in as applicable)

Please tick
Mr D Mrs D Miss D Ms D Other title D
(for example, Rev)
Surname First names
Please tick v’ Yes
I am 18 years old or over O

Current postal
address

if different from
premises address

Post Town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address {optional)

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT

Name and address

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

2 Review of Premises ofr Cliub
Premises Application_Three Frateili.doc

Page 29




(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT

Name and address

London Borough of Brent, Brent Civic Centre, Engineers Way, Wembley, HA9 OFJ

Telephone number (if any) 020 8937 6561

E-mail address (optional) martin.wood@brent.gov.uk

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s)

Please tick one or more boxes

1) the prevention of crime and disorder O
2) public safety ]
3) the prevention of public nuisance v

4) the protection of children from harm [

Please state the ground(s) for review (please read guidance note 1)

The operators have failed in their duty under the Licensing Act 2003 to promote the prevention
of a public nuisance. The Premises License extends to the provision of live music. The
premises is not adequately soundproofed to contain loud live amplified music without causing a

nuisance to the occupiers of neighbouring and nearby residential units.

The Nuisance Control Team (NCT) - as a Responsible Authority - ask Committee to remove
Live Music from the Premises Licence. We also ask Committee to endorse the Licence with the
following Condition: “Live Music shall not be pemitted at the premises until such time as a
scheme of acoustic treatmeni, approved by the Council's Nuisance Conirol Team, has been

installed and tested by persons competent and gualified to undertake and test such work.”

On 10" January 2015 NCT obtained evidence of a statutory noise nuisance from live music
playing inside the premises. This evidence also represented a breach of a Noise Abatement
Notice served on the DPS (Designated Premises Supervisor) - Mr Bujar Marku - in December
2013. it is the policy of the NCT to apply for a licence Review whenever a licensed premises

commits the offence of failing to adhere to the terms of a Noise Abatement Notice.

3 Review of Premises or Club
Pretises Application_Thres Fratelii.doc

Page 30




4 Review of Premises or Ciub
Premises Application_Three Fratelli.doc

Page 31




Piease provide as much information as possible to support the application (please read guidance
note 2)

In February 2012, the previous operators of 249 High Rd were successfully prosecuted for
breaching a Noise Abatement Notice. NCT became aware that new operators were at the
premises in April 2013. From April 2013 to December 2013 NCT received three online
complaints reporting noise from loud music; three nuisance-on-notifications reporting loud
music; and, one e-mail reporting loud music. In Aprit 2013 } telephoned Mr Bujar Marku (the
DPS) to advise him about a complaint. | advised him that evidence of a nuisance from loud
music would result in a Review of the Premises Licence. An Officer from NCT also visited the
premises and advised Mr Marku to monitor the noise levels from live music. An Advisory letter
was sent to Mr Marku in November 2013. Foliowing a further compiaint a Noise Abatement
Notice was served on Mr Bujar Marku prohibiting the occurrence of a statutory noise nuisance
from amplified music. A covering letter advised him the Council were of the opinion that a
nuisance from loud amplified entertainment was “likely to occur’. Since serving that Notice,
NCT received two online complaints reporting noise from loud music; eleven nuisance—on;
notifications reporting noise from loud music; and, seventeen e-mails complaining of noise from
loud music. In July 2014, an Officer from NCT visited the premises and reminded Mr Marky of
the Noise Abatement Notice. In that same month | made an assessment of noise emanating
from the premises while seated in a stationary works vehicle parked diagonally opposite from
the front of the premises, at 01:20hrs. | noted easily audible amplified folk music was heard to
significantly increase when the door was opened by patrons accessing and exiting the
premises. There did not appear to be any external checks been undertaken. In November 2014
a letter was sent to the premises reminding that the Noise Abatement Notice was stiili in force.
On 03 December 2014, Mr Marku contacted me to apologise for the noise that occurred on
Albania (independence) Day, on the 29" November. He stated that he ensures his doormen
keep the lobby doors closed and that he undertakes regular external sound checks o ensure
there is no excessive loud amplified music coming from the premises. On 10" January 2015, |
responded to a complaint of noise and obtained evidence of a statutory noise nuisance from
loud music. This was also a breach of the terms of the Noise Abatement Notice. | interviewed
Mr Marku under PACE caution on the 12" January at the premises and noted large speakers
stored in a hallway. The premises is a traditional brick-built end of terrace property in a mixed
retail/commercial and residential area which includes residential units above shop premises.
The fabric of the building is in no way designed or suitable for containing loud live amplified

music.

4] Review of Premises or Club
Premises Application_Three Fralelli. doc

Page 32




& Review of Premises or Ciub
Premises Application_Three Frateit.doc

Page 33




Please tick v Yes
Have you made an application for review relating to this premises before? O

If yes, please state the date of that application Day Month Year

If you have made representations relating to this premises before, please state what they were
and when you made them

7 Review of Premises or Ciub
Premises Appiication_Three Fratelii.doc

Page 34




Checklist Please tick v Yes

* | have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible
authorities and the premises licence holder or club holding the club
premises certificate, as appropriate v

» | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements
my application will be rejected O

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 188 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 3 — Signatures (please read guidance note 3)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance nate 4). I signing
on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Sighature .......L.... %

Date oo, o Q6- MARUA.. Z0\S .. S

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with this
application {please read guidance note 5)

Post town Post code

Telephone number

If you wouid prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optionai)

Data Protection: The London Borough of Brent will use this informalion for the purposes of The Licensing Act 2003 and related
purposes. Any member of the public may examine the application form on request. In addition, this informalion may be disclosed to
the Police, The London Fire and Emergency Flanning Authority, refevant ward Councillors and other Council depariments.

This authority Is under a duty fo protect the public funds it administers, and fo this end may use the information you have provided
on this form for the prevention and detection of fraud. It may also share this information with law enforcement agencies and other
bodies responsible for audiling or administering public funds for these purposes.

8 Review of Premises or Club
Premises Application_Three Fratelli.doc

Page 35




Notes for Guidance
1. The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives.

2. Please list any additional information or details for example dates of problems which are inciuded in the
grounds for review if available,

3. The application form must be signed.

An appiicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they have
actual authority to do so.

5. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

Please return the completed form and any accompanying documents to the following
address with a copy to the premises licence holder / Club that the application relates to:-

Safer Streets (Licensing)
Brent Council

Fifth Floor

Brent Civic Centre
Engineers Way
Wembley

HAQ OFJ

& 020 8937 L3549 Email: environmentandprotection@brent.gov.uk

Cheques shouid be crossed and made payable to London Borough of Brent.

Please follow the instructions in the checklist on page 14 to submit the relevant copies to
the responsible authorities. Contact details shown below;

Chief Officer of Police North West Area 1 Trading Standards
Brent Licensing Department London Fire Brigade Fifth Floor

Fifth Floor 169 Union Street Brent Civic Centra
Brent Civic Centre London Engineers Way
Engineers Way SE10LL Wembiey
Wembiey HA9 OFJ

HA9 OFdJ

Tel 020 8733 3206

Tel: 020 8555 1200 x38778

Tel: 020 8937 5555

Environmental Health Children’s Services Licensing Authority
Fifth Floor Brent Civic Centre Fifth Floor

Brent Civic Cenire Engineers Way Brent Civie Centre
Engineers Way Wembley Enginesrs Way
Wembley HAS OFJ Wernbley

HAS OFJ HA9 OFJ

Tel 020 8837 5252

Tel: 020 8937 5359

Area Planning Service Pubiic Safety Team DAAT
Brent Civic Centre Fifth Floor Public Health Directorate
Engineers Way Brent Civic Centre Wembley Centre for Health
Wembley Engineers Way and Care
HAQ OFJ Wembiey 116 Chaplin Road

HA9 OFJ Wembley
Tel: 020 8937 5210 HAO 4UZ

Premises Application_Three Frateiii.doc

Tel: 020 8937 5359

Page 36

Review of Premises or Club




METROPOLITAN

POLICE Working together for a safer London

TERRITORIAL POLICING

The Licensing Manager Brent Borough

Brent Licensing Authority Licensing Department
Brent Civic Centre

Engineers Way

Wemble
HA9 7F
Wembley Police Station
Your re SR/01102/07 503 Lartow Road
Our ref: 01QK/139/15/157 Wembley
HAO 2HH
Tel: 020 8733 3206
Email:

nicola.mcdonald@met.police.

uk
www.met.police.uk

Date 13th March 2015

Police Representation to the application for a Premises Licence Review for ‘Three
Fratelli’ 249 High Road, Willesden, NW10 2RX.

| certify that | have considered the application shown above and | wish to make
representations that the likely effect of the grant of the application is detrimental to the
Council’s Licensing Objectives for the reasons indicated below.

Officer: Nicola McDonald
PC 157QK Licensing Constable

An officer of the Metropolitan Police, in whose area the premises are situated, who is
authorised for the purposes of exercising its statutory function as a ‘Responsible Authority’
under the Licensing Act 2003.

The application has been made for a premises licence Review by a responsible authority.

The current premises licence holder is Mr Fatos Alimeri, he has held the premises licence
since February 2013. The current designated premises supervisor is Mr Bujar Marku, he has
held this position since February 2013.

Cris 1909093/13

In the early hours of the morning on 19th April 2013 Police were called to the premises to
reports of a male armed with a knife. This male was arrested for possession of an offensive
weapon.

This male was wearing his dressing gown and the knife was a kitchen knife. During interview
at Wembley Police station this male claimed he was a local resident to the venue and alleged
“could not stand the noise any more”. He said he had put up with the noise for far too long
and although he repeatedly asked for the music to be turned down and customers not to
stand outside, his requests fell on deaf ears. He was sorry for scarring people but claimed to
be “at his wits end”.

On 20th April 2013 at 1315 hours | telephoned and spoke to Mr Alimeri. He was aware of the
incident and was going to the bar to speak to DPS Mr Marku . It would appear Mr Alimeri was
aware the male had complained to the premises about the volume of the live music on
previous occasion and it would seem the problem was most unpleasant when entrance door

Page 37



was opening and closing. The previous weekend the male had thrown eggs at the premises
at a similar time of night. It also became apparent during my conversation with the premises
licence holder that door supervisors had not been working at the premises in accordance with
the authority. Mr Alimeri was advised that the entrance door must be supervised to stop
noise emanating, music levels lowered, he must speak to the DPS and tighten down on
management.

Overall | pointed out that staff and customers were lucky not to have been injured by the
enraged neighbour but they have to consider residents in nearby homes.

On 26th April 2013 Police conducted a joint licensing visit at the venue with Local authority
enforcement officers. Music was audible for outside the premises. Cocaine drugs swab tests
were completed in both male and female toilets, the test results were positive in both.

There was no signing in book for door staff and no door staff at the premise as condition
stipulates on licence.

The DPS Mr Marku was present he was warned regarding music being audible outside and
lack of door supervisors.

CAD 898 On 19th October 2013 at 01:43 a member of the public phoned Police complaining
of noise emanating from Three Fratelli, unbearable when the door is opening and closing to
customers.

On 30th November 2013 at 0005 hours | visited the premises in company with Local authority
licensing Officer Miss Chan. There was loud audible music emanating from the venue.

As we approached the entrance door there was a male acting as a door supervisor, he was
not licensed with the security industry authority. Entering the bar | saw approximately 20
males’ listening to a two piece live act, the volume was unacceptable. | spoke to the DPS Mr
Marku. The band had to be told twice to turn the volume down so that we could hear each
other speak. | went through the licence conditions with Mr Marku and discovered the following
were being breached.

No door supervisors

No Log/register of door supervisors

Max of 5 smokers outside the front of the premises after midnight.

Rear fire exit lacking signage

On 4th December 2013 | contacted the premises licence holder Mr Fatos Alimer on his mobile
phone. He was very appreciative of the contact he claimed the DPS has not informed him of
the authority visits to the premises. He was advised about the breaches of the premises
licence and told to get signage on the rear fire exit.

He was informed of the review procedure and how it could be would be instigated if

the operation of the premises was not upholding the licensing objectives. A warning letter
was emailed to Mr Alimeri.

On 6th February 2014 at 2045hours | visited Three Fratelli. Mr Bujar Marku was on the
premises, the premises licence was displayed and | was informed door supervisor were
coming on duty at 2100hrs. An eastern European family birthday party taking place with
dancing and live loud music. We could not hear each other speak whilst music being played.
Both of the front doors were closed as | approached the venue but the minute one of them
was opened music at an unacceptable level emanated in to the street. He was asked to turn
the music down to a more acceptable level, however this was difficult to achieve as it was live
performers.

| visited Three Fratelli on 6th February 2015 at 2045 hours. | spoke with DPS Mr Bujar
MARKU. There was a party in full swing, with dancing and loud live music. The premises
Licence was displayed. It was very difficult to converse with the music playing. Both front
doors were closed, but the minute they were opened, music emanated out onto the street.
DPS stated that door supervisors were coming on duty at 2100 hours. There was a jovial, yet
noisey atmosphere, mood amongst the clientele present.

Page 38



It is the Police opinion that music either live or amplified should not be permitted at this
premise. Historically it has been a source for noise nuisance. My evidence outlines the
suffering local residents have to endure. The management ignore advice from responsible
authorities. This venue is a restaurant and should have background music only. Ifitis
operated as a restaurant the hours should be reduced and this would negate the requirement
for door supervisors that are infrequently at the venue.

Police feel that these are wholly reasonable, proportionate and appropriate measure
to be put in place to promote the licensing objectives. Police reserve the right to give
evidence on any further incidents which may take place at, or in the vicinity of the
premises, between the service of this application and the hearing and/or during the
time allowed for any appeal proceedings.

Yours Sincerely
Nicola McDonald PC157QK

Licensing Constable
Brent Police

Page 39



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 40



Agenda ltem 5

LICENSING ACT 2003

Application for a Personal Licence

1. The Application

Name of Applicant:

Mr Ali Reza Faizollahi

Name & Address of Premises:

N/A

Applicants Agent:

The application is for a personal licence to enable the applicant to authorise the sale or supply of
alcohol or to become a Designated Premises Supervisor for licensed premises.

2. Background

Applications are served on the Licensing Authority and a copy is served on the local police
who are the only persons permitted to make representations in relation to a personal

licence application.

3. Promotion of the Licensing Objectives
N/A
4. Relevant Representations

The Police have made representation to this application.

5. Interested Parties
None

6. Policy Considerations
None

7. Associated Papers

A. Copy of Application Form
B. Copy of Disclosure of Convictions and Declaration
C. Copy of Police Representation

Page 41



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 42



SCHEDULE 1 regulation 6(1)

NEW PERSONAL LICENCE

Application for a personal licence

Befare completing this form please read the guidance notes.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. {n all cases ensure that your answers
are inside the boxes and written or typed in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

TITLE (delete as appropriate): Mr Mes Miss Ms Other (pleass siate)

Sumame FATZOLLAWI

Forenames ALt EZA

PREVIOUS NAMES (if relevant) please enter details of any previous names or maiden names.
Please continue on a separate sheet if necessary.
TITLE (delete as appropriate): Mr Mrs Miss Ms Other (please state)

Sumame —_
Forenames —_
I am 18 years old or over. Please tick v Yis’ No

ADDRESS WHERE ORDINARILY RESIDENT (We will use this address to correspond with you
unless you complete the separate correspondence box below).

Lo S
). oNDoN

Post town L OMNDON Post Code
TELEPHONE NUMBERS

Daytime:

Evening:

Mobile: “

1 Personal New Application.doc




Address for correspondence associated with this application (If different to the address above)

Post town Post code

TELEPHONE NUMBERS

Daytime:
Evening:

Mobile:

EMAIL ADDRESS (if you would prefer us to correspond with you by e mail)

Please indicate below which one of these statements applies to you:

1. 1 hold an accredited licensing qualification

2. | hold a certified qualification

3. | hold an equivalent gualification

gQ(\Q

4. | am a person of prescribed description

If you have ticked sither of statements 1, 2 or 3 please provide details of your qualification in the box below (name
of qualification, date of issus, issuing body) and please enclose your qualification with your application.
if you have ticked staternent 4, please provide evidence that you are a person of prescribed description.

HIcHFTeLy AwADING RoDY ok CoMPLIANCE

HABC Cevel T ALLARD ok PERSomAL LTcinse HuLdes
(QCF)

Do you currently hold a personal licence? o " Yes | No \/ %

Do you currently have any outstanding applications for a personal licence, with this or any other Yes | No

licensing authority?

Has any personal licence held by yau been forfeited in the last 5 years? Yes | No
Licensing Authority:

Licence number.
Date of issue:
Date of expiry:
Any further details:

Personal New Application.doc

2
Page 44




= enclosed two photographs of myself, one of which is endorsed as a true likeness of me by a solicitor
or notary, & parson of standing in the commumnity or any individual with a professional quallfication.

» enclosed any licensing qualification | hold or proof that | am a person of prescribed description

= enclosed a criminal conviction certificate or a criminal record certificate or the results of a subject
access search of the police national computer by the National Intelligence Service

» eanclosed a completed disclosure of criminal convictions and declaration form (Schedule 3)

*  made or anclosed payment of the fee for the application

The Information contained In this form is correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

It is an offence knowingly or recklessly to make a false statement in or in connection with an application for the
grant or renewal of a personal licence.(A person |s to be treated as making a false statement if he produces,
furnishes, signs or otherwise makes use of a document that contains a false statement). To do so could result in
presecution and a fine not exceeding levet 5 on the standard scale [£5000].

SIGNATURE : DATE
.;WZ[J‘ 050 |Leis

Data Protection: The London Borough of Brent will use this information for the purposes of The Licensing Act 2003 and related
purposes. Any member of the public may examine the application form on request. In sddition, this Information may be
disclosed to the Pollce, The London Fire and Emergency Planning Authority, relevant ward Councifors and other Councll
departments,

This authorlty Is under a duly lo protect the public funds it administers, and to this end may use the information you have
provided an this form for the preventian and detection of fraud., it may also share this informatlon with law enforcement aganciles
and ather bodies responsible for audliing or administering public funds for these purposes.

Please return the completed form and accompanying documents (listed on the above
checklist) to:-

Safer Streets
Brent Council
Brent Civic Centre
Engineers Way
Wembley

HAD OFJ

& 020 8937 5359 Email; environmentandprotection@brent.gov.uk

Cheques should be crossed and made payable to: London Borough of Brent.

Official Use Only. Photographs O Conviction declaration form [
Licensing Qualification 11  CRB/Police Check 1T Fee

a Personal New Application.doc

Page 45




SCHEDULE 3 regulation 7 (1) (c)

DISCLOSURE OF CONVICTIONS AND DECLARATION

Before completing this form please read the information leaflet.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written or typed in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your recocds.

TITLE (delete as appropriate): Mr Mrs'Miss Ms Other (please state)
Surname £PALZ0LLANT

Forenames ALt {e1.A

PREVIOUS NAMES (if relevant) please enter detalls of any previous names or maiden names.
Peage continue on a seperate sheet if necessary.

TITLE (delete as appropriate): Mr Mrs Miss Ms Other (please state)

Surname —_

Forenames

Has any personal licence held by you been forfeited in the last 5 vears? Yes NQ/
If yes,_please provide details below:

Name of court:
Address of court:

Date of forfeiture:

Offence which resulted in the
forfeiture:

Any additional details:

Have you been convicted of any relevant offence or foreign offerice? “ ] Yes. | No

1 Personal Disclasure of Conv and Decl.doc

Page 46



if you have been convicted of any relevant offences you must provide details for each conviction of the date
of conviction, the name and tocation of the convicting court, offence of which you were convicted and the
sentence imposed:
PDAIvING A MUTPR NEHILL e ynTH €rcess ALCOHUL
Ce~NTAAL LonNDoN MAGISTEATES - (onlNICTToN DATEe 15[0(,]10 Y
FIWe -{yoo
Di1sQUALAFIED Flon OLLANG ol V) MONTH
Reducep Ty 13 MoNTH AFTefl successhuley ATT ErDINE
AND PASsaIne AN AL coron AwAlepNess (DURC e

if you have been convicted of any foreign offences you musi provide details for each conviction of the date
of conviction, the name and location of the convicting court, offence of which you were convicted and the
sentence imposed:

| declare that | have not been convicted of any relevant offence or any foreign offence

SIGNATURE

The information contained in this form is correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

it is an offence knowingly or recklessly to make a false statement In or in connection with an application for
the grant or renewal of a personal licence.(A person is {0 be treated as making a false statement if he
produces, furnishes, signs or otherwise makes use of a document that contains a false statement). To do
so could result in prosecution and a fine not exceeding level 5 on the standard scale [£5000].

SIGNATURE «—/KC C L DATE 0S o]z

Data Protection: The London Boreugh of Brent will use this information for the purposes of The Licensing Act 2003 and related
purpeses. Any member of the public may examine the application form on request, In addition, this information may be disclosed to
the Police, The London Fire and Emergency Planning Autharily, relevant ward Councilfors and other Cauncll departmenis.

This authority is under a duty fo protect the public funds it administers, and o this end may use the information you have provided on
this form for the prevention and detection of fraud. It may also share this information with law enforcement agencles and other bodies
responsible for auditing or administering public funds for these purposes.

Please return this form with your personal licence application.

2 Personal Disclosure of Cony and Decl.doc

Page 47



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 48



METROPOLITAN
POLICE

TERRITORIAL POLICING

Working together for a safer London

QK - Brent Borough
QD - Licensing Department

The Licensing Officer ] _
Wembley Police Station

London Borough of Brent 603 Harrow Road

5th Floor Brent Civic centre Wembley

Engineers Way HAO 2HH

Wembley Telephone: 020 8733 3206

HA9 OFY Facsimile: 020 8733 3101
Email:
nLcoIa.mcdonald@met.police.
u
www.met.police.uk
Your ref:

Our ref: 01QK/154/15/157
25th March 2015

Dear Sir
Police objection to the application to grant a personal licence to Mr Ali Reza FAIZOLLAHI

| certify that | have considered the application shown above and | wish to make further
representations that the likely effect of the grant of the application is detrimental to the Crime
and Disorder Licensing Objective for the reasons indicated below.

Officer:Nicola McDonald
Licensing Constable PC157QK

An officer of the Metropolitan Police, in whose area the premises are situated, who is
authorised for the purposes of exercising its statutory function as a ‘Responsible Authority’
under the Licensing Act 2003.

The application has been made for a personal licence under section 117 of the Act.
Police are formally objecting to this application.

The Police objections are concerned with the prevention of crime and disorder.

On 2nd July 2014 at Central London Magistrates Court Mr Ali Reza FAIZOLLAHI was found
guilty of a relevant offence under the Licensing Act 2003. The offence was alcohol related.
Mr Ali Reza FAIZOLLAHI was fined a substantial amount and also given a period of
disqualification from driving. This disqualification period does not expire until 1st August
2015. Under the reforms of the Rehabilitation of Offenders Act 1974 by the Legal Aid,
Sentencing and Punishment of Offenders Act 2012, this offence will not be considered as
spent until this disqualification period is complete.

Selling alcohol is something that should be taken seriously and conducted by a responsible
fit and proper person. In these exceptional circumstances it would not uphold the licensing
objectives to allow this applicant to hold a personal licence at this time.

Yours sincerely

Nicola McDonald
PC 157QK Licensing Constable Page 49



Page 50



	Agenda
	2 Application by the Metropolitan Police for the review of the premises licence for 'Alisan' (The Junction, Engineers Way, Wembley HA9 0EG) pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003
	Metropolis-Alisan Licence

	3 Application by Betting Shop Services Limited to vary the premises licence for 'Jenningsbet' (429 High Road, Wembley, HA9 7AB) pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003
	JenningsBet Application
	JenningsBet Licence

	4 Application by the Nuisance Control Team for the review of a premises licence held by Mr Fatos Alimeri for 'Three Fratelli' (249 High Road, NW10 2RX) pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003
	Three Fratelli Application
	Three Fratelli Police Rep

	5 Application by Mr Ali Reza Faizollahi for a personal licence to authorise the sale or supply of alcohol or to become a Designated Premises Supervisor for licensed premises. pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003
	Mr Faizollahi - Personal Application
	Mr Faizollahi - Police Rep


